

will file

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

September 26, 1963

Tenneco Oil Company
Box 1714
Durango, Colorado

Gentlemen:

We note that the 1963 annual deliverability test for your Glen H. Galloway Gas Unit "A" #1 well, located in Unit L, Section 27-26N-13E, Basin Dakota Pool, appears to have an abnormally low shut-in pressure. This has caused the test to fail to meet the 25% drawdown requirements of our testing order and has caused the multiplier in the deliverability calculation to be larger than the limit of 2 set out in the testing order.

We are, therefore, requesting that a long 2-day shut-in procedure be secured on this well and that the results be checked with a bottom hole pressure bomb. In this way we will be able to determine if the low shut-in pressure has been caused by liquid accumulation.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA:ks

cc: GeoElectric, Inc.
Box 842
Aztec, New Mexico

Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Austin, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

I am writing to you regarding the oil conservation measures that have been implemented in the state of New Mexico. It is my hope that these measures will help to ensure the long-term sustainability of our oil resources.

The Commission has been working closely with the state government and the oil industry to develop a comprehensive plan for oil conservation. This plan includes a variety of measures, such as the implementation of new drilling techniques, the use of advanced technologies to improve oil recovery, and the establishment of new regulations to govern the oil industry.

I believe that these measures will be effective in reducing the amount of oil that is wasted and in ensuring that our oil resources are available for future generations. I am confident that the Commission's efforts will be successful in achieving these goals.

Sincerely,
[Signature]